VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Turner, Amy (Consultant)
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 6:07 PM
To: Oblas, Vic (Consultant); 'Brenda Bohlke'; Preedy, Matt; Greco, Theresa; Williamson, Alec;

Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Morrison, Mike (Consultant); Phelps, Don (Consultant); '‘Brenda
Bohlke'; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Reilly, John

Subject: Materials for construction strategies workshop

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Attachments: Draft Master_workshop_Presentation.ppt; Workshop_Boards.pdf

Based on our meeting today, here's a list of handouts/materials that we'll need for the project overview on day 1
and assumptions about the lead. Please let me know if you have any edits.

Bored tunnel folio with letter of agreement (Amy / Communications)

Display boards with project timeline and bored tunnel hybrid alternative overview (Amy / Communications)
Draft org chart and narrative (John R. / Alec)

Google map with time slider (Gordon)

Plot of WOSCA / staging site (complete - pre-reading materials Attachment 3A)

Handout: cost by element (Alec and Vic)

Plot of cross section (Gordon)

Handout: updated bar chart of activity groups (Vic and ?)

Attached is a master PPT slide if you need it. Please send everything to Brenda (bmbohlke@hotmail.com) and | by
COB Thursday or first thing Friday morning.

Thanks.

Amy Turner

Communications and Public Involvement

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
206.267.6821

turnera@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov
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